parish clerk

From: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
Sent: 27 March 2024 14:25

To: ‘John Travis'

Subject: FW: Testing - The Moor, Melbourn

Hi John,

Graham and Richard, along with a couple of contractors have agreed that it is sensible to obtain asbestos testing at
the moor car park before getting quotes in for the work.

Cambridge asbestos are quoting £175 + VAT plus £45 + VAT per sample to carry out the testing — they suggest up to
3 samples.

As this tips us over the £200 clerk discretionary amount, Graham is happy to approve the quote but just emailing to
keep you updated.

Thank you

Best wishes

Alex Coxall & Abi Williams

Parish Clerk

Melbourn Parish Council
Melbourn Community Hub
30 High Street

Melbourn

Cambridgeshire

SG8 6DZ

Tel: 01763 263303 (option 3)

assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk

Please note: My working hours are usually Monday to Thursday, 9.30am — 2.30pm

The Parish Office opening hours are 10am — 1pm / 2pm — 3pm Monday to Friday



You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and intended for the
recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a
mistake does not occur in the future.

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and
virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected,
intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for
any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of corresponding.

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
To view Melbourn Parish Council’s Privacy Notice please click here

From: info@cambridge-asbestos.co.uk <info@cambridge-asbestos.co.uk>
Sent: 27 March 2024 13:17

To: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Re: Testing - The Moor, Melbourn

Hi Alex

I would suggest we take 3. but if we know its asbestos, we will state that the debris is throughout the
area. however, if we dont find anything at all, we will take 1 so we can at least make a report based
on a site visit. Hope this helps

Barry

On 27/03/2024 12:12 pm, parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk wrote:

Hi Barry,

As far as we know it is just a grassed area with earth some stones and general mud.

We are only digging down 250mm, for the resurfacing. I have attached a scope of works that we are
sending to contractors, which has a plan on it.

How many samples would you suggest?

Thank you

Alex



Alex Coxall & Abi Williams

Parish Clerk

Melbourn Parish Council
Melbourn Community Hub
30 High Street

Melbourn

Cambridgeshire

SG8 6DZ

Tel: 01763 263303 (option 3)

assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk

Please note: My working hours are usually Monday to Thursday, 9.30am — 2.30pm

The Parish Office opening hours are 10am — 1pm / 2pm — 3pm Monday to Friday

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and intended for the
recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a
mistake does not occur in the future.

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and
virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected,
intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for
any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of corresponding.

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
To view Melbourn Parish Council's Privacy Notice please click here

From: info@cambridge-asbestos.co.uk <info@cambridge-asbestos.co.uk>
Sent: 25 March 2024 13:48




To: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Testing - The Moor, Melbourn

Hi Alex

This would involve some digging down. There may be asbestos used as hardcore. we can do this for
£175 + VAT professional services and £45 + VAT per sample taken. I take its currently just earth to
look at? If you send us a plan we can mark it up where the samples have been taken

Barry

On 25/03/2024 12:00 pm, parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk wrote:

Good Afternoon,

We are looking to have some work done to extend the car park at the Moor, Melbourn (used for Little
Hands nursery), and it has been suggested to have the area tested for asbestos prior to work
commencing. Please would you be able to provide a quote for this service?

Thank you
Best Wishes
Alex Coxall & Abi Williams

Parish Clerk

Melbourn Parish Council
Melbourn Community Hub
30 High Street

Melbourn

Cambridgeshire

SG8 6DZ

Tel: 01763 263303 (option 3)

assistantclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk

http://melbournparishcouncil.co.uk




Please note: My working hours are usually Monday to Thursday, 9.30am — 2.30pm

The Parish Office opening hours are 10am — 1pm / 2pm — 3pm Monday to Friday

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and intended for the
recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without written consent of
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a
mistake does not occur in the future.

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and
virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected,
intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for
any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email.

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of corresponding.

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
To view Melbourn Parish Council's Privacy Notice please click here




